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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

06 786

Civil No.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
V.

BOOKSPAN, a Delaware general partnership,

HURLEY 4,
UNDSAY, M.J.

STIPULATED JUDGMENT AND ORDER FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION

Defendant.

Plaintiff, the United States of America, acting upon notification and authorization to the

Attorney General by the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or the “Commission”), has
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hereafter, have agreed to settlement of this action without adjudication of any issue of fact or law,

and without Defendant admitting liability for any of the violations alleged in the complaint.
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of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

4, The complaint states a claim upon which relief may be granted against Defendant
under Sections 5(a), S5(m)(1)(A), and 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act™),
15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 45(m)(1)(A), and 53(b).

5. Defendant has entered into this Stipulated Judgment and Order for Permanent
Injunction (“Order”) freely and without coercion. Defendant further acknowledges that it has

read the provisions of this Order and is prepared to abide by them.

6. Defendant hereby waives all rights to appeal or otherwise challenge or contest the
validity of this Order.
7. Defendant has agreed that this Order does not entitle Defendant to seek or to

obtain attorneys’ fees as a prevailing party under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C.

§ 2412, and Defendant further waives any rights to attorneys’ fees that may arise under said
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8. By entering into this stipulation, Defendant does not admit any of the allegations
set forth in the complaint, other than the jurisdictional facts. Defendant expressly denies all other
allegations in the complaint.

9. Entry of this Order is in the public interest.

DEFINITIONS

For the purpose of this Order, the following definitions shall apply:
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2, “Telemarketing Sales Rule” or “Rule” means the FTC Rule entitled

“Telemarketing Sales Rule,” 16 C.F.R. § 310, attached hereto as Appendix A or as may hereafter
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person based on: (a) the person’s purchase, rental, or lease of the seller’s good or services or a
financial transaction between the person and seller, within the eighteen months immediately
preceding the date of the telemarketing call; or (b) the person’s inquiry or application regarding a
product or service offered by the seller, within the three months immediately preceding the date
of a telemarketing call.

8. “Representatives” means Defendant’s successors, assigns, officers, agents,

directors, servants, employees, and those persons in active concert or participation with them
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9. “Person’ means any individual, group, unincorporated association, limited or
general partnership, corporation, or other business entity.

10. “Outbound telephone call” means a telephone call initiated by a telemarketer to
induce the purchase of goods or services or to solicit a charitable contribution.

11.  “National Do Not Call Registry” means the National Do Not Call Registry, which
is the ‘do-not-call’ registry maintained by the Federal Trade Commission pursuant to 16 C.F.R.
§ 310.4(b)(1)(iii}(B).

ORDER

I. PROHIBITION AGA IlﬁQT ARTSIVE TELEMARKETING PRACTICES
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stated that he or she does not wish to receive an outbound telephone call made by or on behalf of
the seller whose goods or services are being offered, unless the provisions of 16 C.F.R.
§ 310.4(b)(3) (the Telemarketing Sales Rule Do Not Call Safe Harbor) are met; or
B. Initiating any outbound telephone call to a person’s telephone number on the
National Do Not Call Registry of persons who do not wish to receive outbound telephone calls to
induce the purchase of goods or services, unless the seller proves:
1. The seller has obtained the express agreement, in writing, of such person
to place calls to that person. Such written agreement shall clearly evidence such
person’s authorization that calls made by or on behalf of a specific party may be
placed to that person, and shall include the telephone number to which the calls
may be placed and the signature of that person;
2. The seller has an established business relationship with such person and
that person has not previously stated that he or she does not wish to receive
outbound telephone calls made by or on behalf of the seller; or
3. The provisions of 16 C.F.R. § 310.4(b)(3) (the Telemarketing Sales Rule
Do Not Call Safe Harbor) are met.
Provided, however, that if the Commission promulgates rules that modify or supersede
the Telemarketing Sales Rule, in whole or part, Defendant shall comply fully and completely
with all applicable requirements thereof, on and after the effective date of any such rules.

II. CIVIL PENALTY
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thousand dollars ($680,000.00) is hereby entered against Defendant, as a civil penalty, pursuant



Case 2:06-cv-00786-DRH-ARL  Document 2-1  Filed 02/28/2006 Page 6 of 11



Case 2:06-cv-00786-DRH-ARL  Document 2-1  Filed 02/28/2006 Page 7 of 11



Case 2:06-cv-00786-DRH-ARL  Document 2-1  Filed 02/28/2006 Page 8 of 11

allegations set forth in the complaint filed in this matter.
IV. RECORD KEEPING PROVISIONS
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of five (5) years from the date of entry
of this Order, Defendant, and its successors and assigns, shall maintain and make available to the
Plaintiff or Commission, within thirty (30) days of the receipt of a written request, business
records demonstrating compliance with the terms and provisions of this Order.

V. DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT AND
ACKNOWLEDGMENTS OF RECEIPT

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, and its successors and assigns, shall
within thirty (30) days of the entry of this Order, provide a copy of this Order including

Appendix A to all of its owners, principals, members, officers, and directors, as well as
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respect to the subject matter of this Order; secure from each such person a signed statement
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merger, incorporation, dissolution, assignment, and sale, which results in the emergence of a
successor corporation, the creation or dissolution of a subsidiary or parent, or any other change,
which may affect Defendant’s obligations under this Order.
VII. FEES AND COSTS
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party to this Order hereby agrees to bear its own

costs and attorneys’ fees incurred in connection with this action.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the provisions of this Order are separate and
severable from one another. If any provision is stayed or determined to be invalid, the remaining

provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

IX. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

IE 1R "

X. COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

The parties, by their respective counsel, hereby consent to entry of the foregoing Order,
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FOR THE PLAINTIFF:

PETER D. KEISLER
Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

Document 2-1

Filed 02/28/2006
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United States Attorney

Ky, P.W

fevia P Minade
Assistant U.S. Attorney
147 Pierrepont Street
Brooklyn, NY 11201
(718) 254-7000 [Phone]
(718) 254-6479 [Fax]

EUGENE M. THIROLF
Director
Office of Consumer Litigation

ottty Dlen

Viem33sa)

ELIZABETH STEIN

Trial Attorney

Office of Consumer Litigation
U.S. Department of Justice
P.O. Box 386

Washington, D.C. 20044
(202) 307-0066 [Phone]

(202) 514-8742 [Fax]
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FOR THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION:

Barbara Anthony
Director, Northeast Region

Ry

THEODORE ZANG JR. 7
Attorney, Northeast Region

1 Bowling Green

New York, New York 10004

FOR THE DEFENDANT:

JEFFREY EW%ER" ESQ.

BROWN SMAN MILLSTEIN F ER & STEINER LLP
900 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10022

Of Counsel:

. STIWSQ.
THE LUSPIGMAN FI C.

Suife 805
New Yo /,fl bﬂ

| AUN
GEORG RICHTER
Executive Vice President
BOOKSPAN

410 Franklin Avenue
Garden City, NY 11530
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REASONS FOR SETTLEMENT

al order executed by defendant Bookspan. The final

This statement accompanies the fin
“Rule™), 16 C.F.R. Part

order enjoins defendants from violating the Telemarketing Sales Rule (

310, including the National Do Not Call Registry provisions, and it requires payment ofa
$680,000 civil penalty.
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telemarketer to initiate, an outbound divide the costs to access the registry
telephone call to any person whose among various clients of that tele-
telephone nnmber is within a given = marketer or service provider. )
area code unless such seller, either di- (d) After a person, either directly or
rectly or t.hrough a.nother person, first through a.nother person, pays the fees
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